
Staff Report 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Town Council 
FROM:  Wes Heathcock, Town Manager 
DATE: September 10, 2024 
RE: Bob Murray and Associates - Recruitment Contract  

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that the Town Council adopt a resolution approving the contract with Bob 
Murray and Associates for recruitment services received in an amount not to exceed $55,000. 

Issue Statement and Discussion: 
The Town solicited services from three executive recruitment firms back in August 2023 to fill 
the vacant finance director position. Bob Murray and Associates was selected based on 
experience and the commitment to recruit for posting costs if the selected candidate resigned 
within the first year. The contract value was $28,000.  

The finance director’s recruitment was unsuccessful due to the salary compensation being 
below market value. Town Council approved a salary increase for the finance position. 
Subsequently, Bob Murray and Associates solicited candidates’ applications for the base cost of 
advertising. The position was filled in February 2024.  

Amendment #1 to the Bob Murray and Associates contract to increase the contract value for 
the recruitment of the town engineer position. The amendment raised the contract value to 
$50,000 under the same terms. The town engineer recruitment was successful with the 
engineer starting employment in June 2024.  

Subsequently, the finance director turned in a resignation notice in July 2024. Under the 
conditions of the Bob Murray and Associates terms, the recruiter will host a full recruitment if 
the candidate separates within the first year, therefore, Bob Murray and Associates additional 
recruitment for the position was $4,784.  

Amendment #2 for the Bob Murray and Associates contract was issued to increase the value to 
$55,000 to initiate the finance director recruitment immediately otherwise, the recruitment 
would have been delayed by a month. The unforeseen need for additional recruitment services 
increased the contract’s value to an amount that requires council approval.  

The following is a breakdown of the Bob Murray and Associates contract costs related to the 
executive recruitments: 

ITEM 5



 

 
  
In conclusion, the recruitment of the Finance Director is essential for maintaining the 
organization's financial health and ensuring compliance with regulatory requirements. Delaying 
the recruitment process was not in the best interest of the organization.  
 
CEQA Requirements 
There are no CEQA implications associated with the recommended action. 
 
Financial and/or Policy Implications: 
The contract for Bob Murray and Associates was budgeted in the 2023/24 Fiscal Year and is 
accounted for in the 2024/25 Fiscal Year operating budgets under the contract/outside services 
categories in the appropriate departments. The total contract value is $55,000. 
 
Attachments:  

A. Bob Murray Agreement and Amendments 
  



 

TOWN OF LOOMIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 24 -____ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF LOOMIS 

APPROVING THE CONTRACT WITH BOB MURRAY AND ASSOCIATES FOR RECRUITMENT 

SERVICES RECEIVED IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $55,000 

 

WHEREAS, The Town solicited services from three executive recruitment firms back in August 
2023 to fill the vacant finance director position.; and   
 
WHEREAS, Bob Murray and Associates was selected based on experience and the commitment 
to recruit for posting costs if the selected candidate resigned within the first year; and   
 
WHEREAS, The contract for recruitment services was budgeted in the 2023/24 Fiscal Year and is 
accounted for in the 2024/25 Fiscal Year operating budgets under the contract/outside services 
categories in the appropriate departments. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Loomis adopts 
the resolution approving the contract with Bob Murray and Associates for recruitment services 
received in an amount not to exceed $55,000.   
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Town Council of the Town of Loomis this 10th day of September 
2024, by the following vote: 

AYES:   

 NOES:   

 ABSTAINED:    

 ABSENT:  

       ________________________________  

       Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________  
Deputy Town Clerk 

 

























































Contract Amendment #2 

THIS AMENDING AGREEMENT August 14, 2024 

BETWEEN: Town of Loomis-AND- Bob Murray & Associates 

Background 

A. Town of Loomis and Bob Murray & Associates (the "Parties") entered into the contract (the "Contract") 
dated August 16, 2023, for the purpose of executive recruitment services. 

B. The Parties wish to amend the Contract on the terms and conditions set forth in this Amending Agreement 
(the "Agreement"). 

C. This Agreement is the 1st amendment to the Contract. 

D. References in this Agreement to the Contract are to the Contract as previously amended or varied. 

IN CONSIDERATION OF the Parties agreeing to amend their obligations in the existing Contract, and other 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree to keep, 
perform, and fulfil the promises, conditions and agreements below: 

Amendments 

1. The Contract is amended as follows: 
a. The contract value is increased not to exceed $55,000 in total to allow for additional executive recruitment 
services for the Town Engineer services. Amendment #2 scope of work is contained in the February 16, 2024 
Bob Murray & Associates proposal. 

No Other Change 

2. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, all the terms and conditions of the Contract 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

Miscellaneous Terms 

Town of Loomis 

Name: Wes Heathcock 
Title: -----------

Bob Murray & Associates 

Name: _ "::1_,:it.,,_ ...--.J___,__-P~½,;~ -lv~ YJ->--
Title: C,ra> ii 

3665 Taylor Road - P.O. Box 1330, Loomis, CA 95650 
Phone: 916-652-1840 Fax: 916-652-1847 

www.loomis .ca.gov 

Town Manager
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